From:

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:18 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Note for

Attachments: Following yesterday's meeting | _
Thanks

Sent as attached via .

Hope you have a lovely weekend.

Best

From:
Sent: 15 October 2021 14:57
To: @britishmuseum.org>

Cc:”ritishmuseum.orgz_@britishmuseum.org>
Subject: Fw: Note for-

@britishmuseum.org>

Below is a short note to go from Hartwig to , following their meeting yesterday. We will then
arrange a time for. to visit Hokusai and to speak with again.

Many thanks

Dear-

It was wonderful to see you at the BM yesterday and to have the opportunity to discuss the future - particularly as our two
organisations move towards a greater focus on sustainability. | look forward to continuing the discussion. We touched on
timelines; -will follow-up to have a quick conversation about when we might arrange to have the brainstorm with your
team.

In the meantime, we will keep you informed of events at the Museum and we'll be in touch to find a time for you to visit the
Hokusai exhibition.

Thank you once again for your support of the British Museum and | look forward to seeing you again soon.

With best wishes
Hartwig





